
1 
 

 

 

PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on June 16, 2021 at 7:00 pm in 

the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

In accordance with Governor Pritzker’s Executive Order No. 2021-10, all persons who are not fully vaccinated and over the age of 2 

who are medically able to tolerate a face covering (a mask or cloth face covering) must cover their nose and mouth when in the 

public space and unable to maintain a six-foot social distance. Meeting attendees shall comply with social distancing guidelines and 

room arrangements. The Library also recognizes Governor Pritzker’s most recent Executive Order No. 2021-11, which extends 

Executive Order No. 2020-07 as amended by 2020-33 and 2020-44, and the Government Emergency Administration Act No. 100-06-

40, which suspends certain requirements of the Open Meetings Act, allowing Library Trustees to participate remotely. Public 

Comment Prior to the Meeting: Citizens may provide public comment via email: library@lislelibrary.org or via the USPS mail 

addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on the meeting day. Submitted 

comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided to the Board prior to the regular meeting and will become part of the 

meeting record. 

 

Members of the public may participate remotely by using this link: 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/6017144868657845520 

Webinar ID: 420-461-491 

Please follow the instructions provided in the confirmation email. 

Public Comment for Those Attending Remotely: Please listen for instructions at the beginning of the meeting. 

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this 

meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified 

interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

June 16, 2021 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Treasurer Norton and Secretary Larson will review the May billings in June 

b. Vice President Swistak and Trustee Sullivan will review the June billings in July 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the May 19, 2021 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 05/31/21, Investment Activity Report, 05/31/21,  Current Assets 

Report, 05/31/21, Revenue Report, 05/31/21, and Expense Report, 05/31/21 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 06/16/21 

5. Unfinished Business 

a. Capital Improvement Project  

i. LLD Open House Report - SNH/CCS 

ii. Project Status Update - CCS 

iii. Communications Plan Update - CCS/LLD 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel/Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

 

1 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/6017144868657845520


2 
 

 

 

 

7. Staff Reports 

a. Director’s Report 

b. Assistant Director’s Report 

8. New Business 

a. Adopt Resolution 21-03: Lisle Library District Board Members - Action Required 

Annual resolution of true and correct list of current LLD Board Members 

b. Adopt Ordinance 21-01: Special Reserve Fund Revisions - Action Required 

Lisle Library District’s plan for Special Reserve Fund Expenditures. 

c. Adopt Ordinance 21-02: Ordinance authorizing non-resident cards - Action Required 

Annual ordinance authorizing public library non-resident cards by the tax bill method 

d. Adopt Ordinance 21-03: Meeting Date Ordinance - Action Required 

Annual setting of regular Board Meetings for the Lisle Library District 

e. Acknowledge payment of earned/unused vacation time as required by IL Wage Payment and Collection 

Act (820 ILCS 115/5) - payment shall not exceed $7,224.75, to be paid to Winona Patterson (June 2021). 

f. Set Director’s salary for FY2021-22 - Action Required 

Board approval of LLD Director’s salary for FY2021-22. 

9. Executive Session 

5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal of 

specific employees of the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an 

employee of the public body, or against legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Larson, Norton, Sullivan, Swistak 

11. Adjourn 

2 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

May 19, 2021 - 7:00 p.m. 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Marjorie Bartelli - Trustee 
Jenny Norton - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 
Emily Swistak - Trustee 
Karen Larson - Trustee 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc., Project Manager 
Mark Ritzman - Peregrine, Stime, Newman, Ritzman & Bruckner, Ltd., Associate Attorney (via GoToWebinar) 
[left the meeting at 8:58 p.m.] 
Roger Ritzman - Peregrine, Stime, Newman, Ritzman & Bruckner, Ltd., Senior Partner (via GoToWebinar) [left 
the meeting at 8:58 p.m.] 
 

2. Election of Officers - Action Required 
 
MOTION: Trustee Swistak moved to elect Marjorie Bartelli as President of the LLD for a 12-month term. 
Trustee Larson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
MOTION: President Bartelli moved to elect Emily Swistak as Vice President of the LLD for a 12-month term. 
Trustee Sullivan seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
MOTION: Trustee Larson moved to elect Jenny Norton as Treasurer of the LLD for a 12-month term. Vice 
President Swistak seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to elect Karen Larson as Secretary of the LLD for a 12-month term. Treasurer 
Norton seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

3. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 
 
President Bartelli provided an overview of the LLD’s Public Comment Policy. 
 
One visitor addressed the Board. He stated that he was pleased to see three Board members in person. He 
spoke about the Library renovation project regarding taxes, consulting fees, and asking for a referendum.  
 

4. Trustee Recognition 
a. Resolution 21-01 - Trustee Hummel commendation - Action Required 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to approve Resolution 21-01 Thomas Hummel 

Commendation. Secretary Larson seconded. 

3 



 

2 
 

 

Vice President Swistak read aloud Resolution 21-01. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

i. Acknowledgement opportunity for honoree 

Mr. Hummel thanked the Board for the Resolution. He stated that he was pleased with his 

eight years on the Board and was proud of the work the Board and staff accomplished. Mr. 

Hummel also stated that he was proud that the LLD was able to lower taxes, maintain and 

improve services, and plan a renovation project. He affirmed that he supported the 

renovation.  He commented that he was happy that the project vendors signed agreements 

to not contribute to the political campaigns of Trustees. He noted that the Library’s financial 

consultants confirmed that the LLD has enough in reserves for the project. Mr. Hummel 

stated that he was honored to serve with present and past Board members. He wished the 

Board good luck and wished good luck to Mr. Duffy on the Village Board.  

 

b. Resolution 21-02 - Trustee Duffy commendation - Action Required 

MOTION: Treasurer Norton moved to approve Resolution 21-02 Thomas Duffy Commendation. 

Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

 

Treasurer Norton read aloud Resolution 21-02. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

i. Acknowledgement opportunity for honoree 

Mr. Duffy thanked the Board. He stated that Mr. Hummel’s resolution statements were well 

deserved. Mr. Duffy stated that he felt the right people were in the room for the challenging 

decisions ahead. He commented that all taxpayers should be represented, and that many, 

including himself, want a thriving Library. Mr. Duffy stated that he would not forget his roots, 

gave thanks again, and stated that the LLD had a partner in him at the Village. 

 

Mr. Hummel and Mr. Duffy were given Library Board keepsakes and copies of their respective 

resolutions. 

 

5. Announcement: Trustee Appointment Procedures - Action Required 

a. Authorize LLD Personnel & Policy Committee to update Trustee appointment documents and post 

candidate information via appropriate LLD communication channels 

MOTION: Secretary Larson moved to authorize the LLD Personnel and Policy Committee to update 

Trustee appointment documents and direct staff to post the candidate information via proper LLD 

communication channels. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

6. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Vice President Swistak and Trustee Sullivan reviewed the April billings in May 

b. Treasurer Norton and Secretary Larson will review the May billings in June 

 

7. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the April 21, 2021 Board Meeting 

4 



 

3 
 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 04/30/21, Investment Activity Report, 04/30/21,  Current Assets 

Report, 04/30/21, Revenue Report, 04/30/21, and Expense Report, 04/30/21 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 05/19/21 

MOTION: Treasurer Norton moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

8. Unfinished Business 

a. Capital Improvement Project - Action Required 

MOTION: Secretary Larson moved to approve proceeding to a Schematic Design phase per the April 

16, 2021 Concept Design Phase report information. Vice President Swistak seconded. 

 

Mr. Rogers provided a recap of the concept design. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

b. Communications Plan - Action Required 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve the objectives as outlined and affirmed by the Board 

regarding the Communication Awareness Initiative Report. Secretary Larson seconded. 
 

Director Weinstein provided an outline of key objectives and sample survey questions for the 

communications plan. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan stated that the Director put great effort into the plan, hit a variety 

of points, and was in favor of two-way communications. President Bartelli asked for a 

progress report at the next regular meeting. Vice President Swistak corrected one of the 

sample questions and stated that she was looking forward to getting more input from the 

community. Director Weinstein stated that she would keep the Board apprised as the plan 

moved forward. Secretary Larson suggested having a box for paper surveys. Mr. Rogers 

mentioned displaying poster-boards at open houses showing design plans and ideas. 

Treasurer Norton stated that the plan was a great start and that the open houses would 

provide two-way communication.  She mentioned the importance of getting feedback on the 

financial aspect of the project. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

9. Committee Reports 

 

President Bartelli stated Committee arrangements will be announced as soon.  

 

a. Finance - Treasurer Norton stated there were no updates. 

b. Personnel/Policy - Vice President Swistak stated the Committee would be meeting on Tuesday, May 

25th at 10 a.m. in the meeting room. 

c. Physical Plant - President Bartelli stated there were no updates. 

 

10. Staff Reports 

 

Director Weinstein provided a summary of her Director’s report, mentioning the new CDC guidelines for 

COVID-19. She updated the Board about upcoming operational guidelines for the facility.  She mentioned 

5 



 

4 
 

that 90% of staff have had at least one COVID-19 vaccine shot. Board members agreed with the new 

operational guidelines and appreciated the update.  

 

Assistant Director McQuillan provided a summary of her Assistant Director’s report, mentioning her 

attendance at an IMRF meeting, fire safety inspections in the facility, and the update to the Polaris database.  

 

11. New Business 

 

President Bartelli stated there were three contracts to approve and announced that the Library’s attorneys 

were present at the meeting to answer any questions. She stated that the Library’s attorneys have reviewed 

all contracts, communicated with all entities, and provided riders to the contracts that required them. 

 

a. CCS contract - Action Required 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to approve the contract for owner’s representation by CCS 

for the LLD capital improvement project. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

 
Discussion: Treasurer Norton asked if the contracts were posted publicly.  Director Weinstein 
stated that contracts weren’t posted due to the opportunity for discussion and negotiation. 

She mentioned that upon approval, the contracts were subject to public disclosure. Trustee 
Sullivan and Treasurer Norton suggested edits. Trustee Sullivan stated that she wanted to 

ensure that the LLD would retain ownership of all schematic drawings. Mr. Rogers stated that 
the Library would retain ownership and explained that the Library would receive a closeout 
binder that would include drawings and manuals. President Bartelli asked about extending 

Owners Representative basic services. Mr. Rogers clarified that the Library Board could 
extend services if they so wished. President Bartelli asked about liability insurance during the 

renovation. Mr. Rogers explained that there would be two forms of protection during the 

renovation, contractor’s insurance and builder’s risk insurance. Mr. Mark Ritzman added that 

the Library’s insurance agent should also be consulted. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

b. SNH contract - Action Required 

MOTION: Secretary Larson moved to approve the contract for architectural services by Sheehan, 

Nagle and Hartray for the LLD capital improvement project. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

 
Discussion: Trustee Sullivan and Treasurer Norton asked for clarification on contract points 
and remarked on scrivener’s errors. Director Weinstein asked if the motion would need to be 
adjusted for the scrivener's error changes. Mr. Mark Ritzman suggested to have the contract 
adopted subject to the scrivener's error changes as discussed. Trustee Sullivan commented 

about the architect’s attendance at community meetings. Mr. Rogers stated SNH intends to 
attend three open house meetings and continue to present at regular Board meetings.   

 
Treasurer Norton asked for clarification on moving forward with SNH as opposed to another 
architect. Mr. Rogers explained that typically, Board’s receive subsequent phase proposals 
from the architectural team they’ve worked with in concept design. He mentioned that if the 

Board did not want to move forward with SNH, another selection process would have to be 
conducted. Treasurer Norton expressed her concerns. Secretary Larson asked about any 
financial impact if the Board tabled the approval and looked to select another firm. Mr. 
Rogers stated that there would be a time investment in getting another firm up to speed. Mr. 

6 



 

5 
 

Mark Ritzman stated that if the Board selects a new architect, the project would be delayed 
by months. Mr. Rogers added that there would also be supplementary costs to the project. 
Mr. Rogers asked Treasurer Norton about her concerns.  Treasurer Norton clarified her 

concerns.   

 

Director Weinstein mentioned that SNH is as committed to doing as much community 
engagement as outlined in her report. Mr. Rogers explained that SNH reduced their fees and 
are committed to the project. Treasurer Norton asked if the $477K is a fixed fee on page 21 of 
the AIA. Mr. Rogers stated that it was a fixed fee. Treasurer Norton asked questions about the  
pro forma.  Mr. Rogers explained the pro forma.   

 
MOTION: Secretary Larson moved to approve the contract for architectural services by Sheehan, 
Nagle and Hartray for the LLD capital improvement project with scrivener's adjustments. Treasurer 
Norton seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

c. PMA contract - Action Required 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve the contract for financial advisor services by PMA for the 
LLD capital improvement project. Vice President Swistak seconded. 
 

Director Weinstein stated the contract was the same contract previously presented to the Board and 
that no rider was necessary for this contract. 

 

Discussion: President Bartelli asked for clarification on the agreed amount for the contract. 

Mr. Rogers affirmed the fee of $10,000.  
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

Mr. Mark Ritzman stated he would update the architect contract with the two scrivener's errors and 

use the initialed changes for CCS. 

 
Mr. Roger Ritzman and Mr. Mark Ritzman left the meeting at 8:58 p.m. 
 

d. Salary Scale FY21-22 - Action Required 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve the LLD salary scale in accordance with CPI, comparative 
data, and with the Illinois minimum wage target. Secretary Larson seconded. 

 
Director Weinstein provided an overview of the FY21-22 salary scale. 
 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan stated that she appreciated the backup data provided by the 

Director. Treasurer Norton asked for clarification on the 2025 minimum wage requirement. 

Director Weinstein explained the minimum wage for the lowest level pay rate.  She also 

mentioned aligning with other library starting rates of pay. 
 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

e. Approve FY2021-22 LLD Working Budget - Action Required 

MOTION: Treasurer Norton moved to approve the FY2021-22 LLD Working Budget. Trustee Sullivan 

seconded. 

7 



 

6 
 

 

Director Weinstein provided an overview of the FY2021-22 LLD Working Budget. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan congratulated Director Weinstein on achieving an essentially flat 

budget and thanked her for providing detailed information. Vice President Swistak agreed and 

thanked Director Weinstein. Treasurer Norton asked about debt service costs for this fiscal 

year. Mr. Rogers stated that PMA recommended the first payment be made in July of 2022, 

which would be in the next fiscal year. Treasurer Norton asked about the project expense line. 

Mr. Rogers explained that he made a conservative estimate of project timeline payments. 

Treasurer Norton asked if there was any anticipation of increased insurance premiums for 

additional coverage required during the construction phase. Mr. Rogers stated that builders 

risk insurance was built into the $7.7 million project budget. Director Weinstein stated the 

insurance costs in the working budget were separate insurance lines. Treasurer Norton asked 

for clarification on IT enhancements. Director Weinstein stated that the project would cover 

re-cabling, enhancing the Wi-Fi access points throughout the building, adding screens to 

some of the study rooms, and improved electrical access for device users. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

12. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

 

Secretary Larson thanked everyone for their input. She stated that she was looking forward to more 

renovation meetings and seeing things advance. Treasurer Norton thanked the Board members for hearing 

her concerns and congratulated the new officers. Trustee Sullivan thanked Director Weinstein for a great job 

preparing all the information for the packet. Vice President Swistak stated that she was pleased with the 

meeting and was looking forward to continued discussion and collaboration. She thanked Treasurer Norton 

for sharing her thoughts. Vice President Swistak thanked Trustee Sullivan for her careful reading of the 

contracts. She stated she was glad to be back in the building for the meeting and thanked Director Weinstein 

for her attention to Board packet contents. Vice President congratulated President Bartelli on running her 

first meeting. President Bartelli congratulated the new officers, thanked Director Weinstein and Assistant 

Director McQuillan for their efforts, and stated that she was glad the cash flow analysis was addressed. 

 

13. Adjourn 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
The meeting adjourned at 9:17 p.m. 
 
Recorded by 

 
____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on June 16, 2021. 
Approved by 
 
_____________________________________ 

Karen Larson, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



37 



38 



39 



40 



41 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 M
ay

 2
0

2
1

M
ay

-2
1

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 1

9
/2

0
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 2
0

/2
1

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
2

,8
1

0
3

,0
7

2
5

,8
8

2
8

0
,2

1
9

7
3

,0
2

4
-8

.9
7

%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

4
,8

0
8

3
,8

4
2

8
,6

5
0

9
0

,9
9

8
9

3
,4

3
1

2
.6

7
%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

7
,6

1
8

6
,9

1
4

1
4

,5
3

2
1

7
1

,2
1

7
1

6
6

,4
5

5
-2

.7
8

%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

6
7

5
9

5
8

1
,6

3
3

2
2

,4
5

1
1

7
,9

3
3

-2
0

.1
2

%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
8

,1
6

9
7

,0
1

2
1

5
,1

8
1

1
1

4
,1

7
8

1
5

0
,2

6
3

3
1

.6
0

%

To
ta

l Y
S

8
,8

4
4

7
,9

7
0

1
6

,8
1

4
1

3
6

,6
2

9
1

6
8

,1
9

6
2

3
.1

0
%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
3

,5
1

7
3

,5
1

7
3

2
,2

1
9

3
7

,4
5

8
1

6
.2

6
%

h
o

o
p

la
2

,0
2

0
2

,0
2

0
2

2
,7

2
2

2
2

,1
3

4
-2

.5
9

%

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
 M

ag
az

in
es

 *
*

6
4

6
4

4
,3

1
8

3
,8

1
1

-1
1

.7
4

%

P
re

ss
R

e
ad

er
 *

8
7

2
8

7
2

N
/A

4
,5

0
6

-
K

an
o

p
y 

*
9

5
9

5
N

/A
1

,2
3

6
-

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

6
,5

6
8

0
6

,5
6

8
5

9
,2

5
9

6
9

,1
4

5
1

6
.6

8
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
3

,0
3

0
1

4
,8

8
4

3
7

,9
1

4
3

6
7

,1
0

5
4

0
3

,7
9

6
9

.9
9

%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
7

2
9

7
2

9
2

1
,1

1
4

7
,4

7
5

-6
4

.6
0

%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
2

,9
1

1
2

,9
1

1
2

8
,6

2
1

3
3

,7
3

5
1

7
.8

7
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
2

2
9

2
2

9
1

2
,0

2
4

3
,2

5
8

-7
2

.9
0

%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
1

9
4

1
9

4
6

,9
8

7
1

,9
2

6
-7

2
.4

3
%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
3

2
3

2
1

6
4

1
3

0
-2

0
.7

3
%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
4

,0
9

5
0

4
,0

9
5

6
8

,9
1

0
4

6
,5

2
4

-3
2

.4
9

%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
2

7
,1

2
5

1
4

,8
8

4
4

2
,0

0
9

4
3

6
,0

1
5

4
5

0
,3

2
0

3
.2

8
%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
0

7
3

1
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

M
ay

 2
0

2
1

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 1

9
/2

0
Y

T
D

 2
0

/2
1

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

9
4

1
,1

5
2

8
5

7
-2

5
.6

1
%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

2
,3

0
7

2
9

,0
8

1
2

4
,0

1
8

-1
7

.4
1

%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

8
,1

1
6

1
0

,4
2

2
8

,1
1

6
-2

2
.1

3
%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

**
 N

ew
 s

ta
t 

A
p

ri
l 2

0
2

1
 (

fo
rm

er
ly

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

7
2

1
,0

6
7

8
0

4
-2

4
.6

5
%

R
B

 D
ig

it
al

).
 R

B
 D

ig
it

al
 m

er
ge

d
 w

it
h

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

2
5

8
3

,3
7

5
3

,3
2

8
-1

.3
9

%
O

ve
rd

ri
ve

.

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

3
,6

9
4

2
9

,5
8

3
4

9
,8

6
2

6
8

.5
5

%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

3
,0

7
8

2
3

,1
3

5
4

3
,1

0
2

8
6

.3
1

%
* 

N
ew

 s
ta

tl
in

es
 f

o
r 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
0

2
0

.

42 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ro

gr
am

 a
n

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

M
ay

 2
0

2
1

Li
b

ra
ry

 W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

9
/2

0
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

0
/2

1
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
1

2
4

0
0

0
5

2
1

,0
6

3
3

9
8

-6
2

.5
6

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

6
4

5
6

4
0

0
6

2
8

1
0

,6
5

1
5

,7
2

4
-4

6
.2

6
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
0

0
2

6
8

8
-8

8
.2

4
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

6
0

0
6

2
8

1
3

6
-8

7
.1

9
%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
3

0
3

1
9

2
4

2
6

.3
2

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

1
8

0
1

8
5

4
9

3
3

6
-3

8
.8

0
%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
8

8
0

.0
0

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

1
,6

6
0

8
0

4
-5

1
.5

7
%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

0
1

7
4

0
0

0
5

7
1

,1
5

8
4

3
8

-6
2

.1
8

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
0

8
8

5
6

4
0

0
6

5
2

1
3

,1
4

1
6

,9
0

0
-4

7
.4

9
%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
1

,9
0

7
1

,2
6

1
1

,3
0

3
4

,4
7

1
5

7
,2

0
0

4
8

,8
4

3
-1

4
.6

1
%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

.0
0

6
0

7
.5

0
6

0
.0

0
-9

0
.1

2
%

.
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s 
0

9
0

9
1

1
4

1
9

-8
3

.3
3

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
0

2
1

1
0

2
1

1
6

,7
5

2
7

1
1

-8
9

.4
7

%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
2

0
2

4
2

0
.0

0
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
1

0
6

1
0

6
1

,1
4

6
1

,4
7

1
2

8
.3

6
%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
9

0
1

1
1

3
4

4
3

-6
7

.9
1

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
1

0
6

2
1

1
0

3
1

7
7

,8
9

8
2

,1
8

2
-7

2
.3

7
%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
0

7
0

3
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
0

2
1

1
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
6

,5
9

8
1

2
5

,6
9

1
7

1
,5

3
1

-4
3

.0
9

%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

1
0

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
6

3
0

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 U

se
Fa

ce
b

o
o

k 
(d

ai
ly

 p
ag

e 
co

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
)

7
3

4
1

6
,7

3
3

8
,3

3
6

-5
0

.1
8

%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
8

1
8

8
0

0
8

1
8

2
.2

5
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

3
3

9
9

,9
9

7
7

,3
3

5
-2

6
.6

3
%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
1

,4
9

4
9

4
,1

6
4

4
3

,5
1

3
-5

3
.7

9
%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
4

,1
9

6
6

,2
1

6
3

4
,2

9
6

4
5

1
.7

4
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s 

*
2

6
7

1
,3

8
0

3
,4

7
7

1
5

1
.9

6
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
**

1
,7

7
9

4
,3

6
6

2
0

,5
5

1
3

7
0

.7
1

%

* 
"D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s 

St
at

s"
 b

eg
an

 in
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
0

1
9

.  
**

 "
Se

ss
io

n
s 

St
at

s"
 b

eg
an

 in
 J

an
u

ar
y 

2
0

2
0

.

43 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 
6/11/2021 Monthly Project Report: 

  
 
 

Page 1 
 

 
A. Progress Update (since the last Board Meeting) 

 
• SNHA held design meetings with LLD Staff. 

• The design team has been on site to review and document existing conditions. 

• An Environmental Survey will be conducted by Midwest Environmental Consulting 
Services. 
 

• Land Surveying will be conducted by Eriksson Engineering. 

• Bond and Disclosure Counsel Processes are underway. 

• Community Engagement Meeting held on 6/9/2021 (see exhibit 1). 
 
 

B. Project Schedule Summary – On Schedule 
 
In July, the Schematic Design Phase report will be issued to the LLD Board with a request to 
proceed into the Design Development Phase of the project. 
 

 
 
 

C. Upcoming Activities 
 
• LLD Administration, SNHA and CCS are meeting with Village staff to review zoning and 

building permit. 
 

• SNHA will be finalizing a Schematic Design package for cost estimating by CCS. 

• The Schematic Design package will be presented at the July Board meeting for review with 
a request to proceed into Design Development. 

44 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 
6/11/2021 Monthly Project Report: 

  
 
 

Page 2 
 

 
D. Project Cost Summary – Within Budget 

 
Approved Total Project Budget: $7.7M 
 

 
 
 

45 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 
Exhibit 1 

  
 
 

Page 3 
 

 
Community Engagement Poster Boards 
 
Youth Space Board: 

 
 
Teen Space Board: 

 
 
  

9 
7 8 

4 9 8 

3 2 11 

6 4 5 

46 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 
Exhibit 1 

  
 
 

Page 4 
 

 
Adult Space Board: 

 
 
Study Space Board: 

 
  

11 9 9 

5 12 6 

8 8 1 

11 8 13 

47 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 
Exhibit 1 

  
 
 

Page 5 
 

 
Outdoor Space Board: 

 
 
Project Information Board: 

 

7 10 5 

10 2 8 

48 



49 



50 



51 



52 



53 



  

RESOLUTION 21-03 
LISLE LIBRARY BOARD MEMBERS 

June 16, 2021 
 
Be it resolved that the following is a true and correct list of Board Members of the Lisle Library 
District (LLD), as of June 16, 2021. 
 
 
Marjorie Bartelli 
 
Karen Larson 
 
Jenny Norton 
 
Liz Sullivan 
 
Emily Swistak 
 
Two Vacancies 
 
 
Further, this resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after the adoption as provided 
by law.  
 
Adopted this 16th day of June, 2021 pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 
 
AYES: __________________________________________________________________ 
                  
NAYS: _________________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT: _______________________________________________________________ 
  
 
__________________________________ 
Marjorie Bartelli 
President, LLD Board of Trustees 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
Karen Larson 
Secretary, LLD Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
 

54 



 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 
 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE 
 
 

 

 I, Karen Larson, Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage 

County, Illinois do hereby certify that at a regular meeting of said Board of Trustees held on the 

16th day of June, 2021 the foregoing resolution was duly passed by the Board of Trustees. 

 

 
__________________________________ 
Karen Larson 
Secretary, LLD Board of Trustees 
DuPage County, Illinois 

55 



CURRENT

56 



CURRENT

57 



CURRENT

58 



 

 

ORDINANCE 21-01 

Special Reserve Fund Revisions 

Whereas, the Illinois Public Library District Act (the Act) (75 ILCS 16/40-50) authorizes 

establishment of a reserve fund (Special Reserve Fund); and 

Whereas, money in the Special Reserve Fund is limited in use as provided by the Act; and  

Whereas, except for expenditures for emergency repairs, a plan for the use of the Special 

Reserve Fund and a cost estimate for said plan are required; and  

Whereas, said plan may be amended as circumstances may require; and  

Whereas, there has been and continues to be a need to provide increased library service to the 

constituents of the Lisle Library District; and 

Whereas, in view of the foregoing, revising the plan for maintaining, equipping, providing 

library materials and services, technology, land use, is now indicated. 

Now, therefore, it is ordained and determined by the Board of Library Trustees that the plans 

and cost estimates for use of money in the Special Reserve Fund are revised as stated in the 

attached Plan for Special Reserve Fund Expenditures.   

Further the Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the adoption as provided 

by law.   

Adopted this 16th day of June, 2021 pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

AYES: ________________________________________________________ 

NAYS: ________________________________________________________ 

ABSENT: ______________________________________________________ 

 

______________________________ 

Marjorie Bartelli 

President, LLD Board of Trustees 

 

ATTEST:      

_______________________________             

Karen Larson 

Secretary, LLD Board of Trustees                     

 

 

59 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Lisle Library District 

Plan for Special Reserve Fund Expenditures 

 

 

Funds which have accumulated and which may accumulate in the future in the Special Reserve 

Fund may be used for one or more of the following purposes with costs as stated. 

 

 

 

 

Capital Improvement Project/Renovation    7,700,000.00 

Includes: Construction, Professional Services,  

Fixtures/Furniture/Equipment (FF&E), Contingencies 
Plan approved by LLD Board of Trustees, May 19, 2021 

 

Campus Enhancements      2,000,000.00 

 Includes: Construction, Fixtures, Equipment,  

Professional Services, Contingencies 
Plans for future campus enhancements      

 

Emergency Repairs  

As required          __________ 

         9,700,000.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

60 



 

 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 

 

COUNTY OF DUPAGE 

 

 

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHENTICITY 

 

 

I, Karen Larson, hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of 

Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois and as such I am the custodian and 

keeper of the records and files of said Library District. 

 

I do further certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of an Ordinance adopting Special 

Reserve Fund Revisions on the 16th day of June 2021, at a meeting of the Board of Trustees of 

the Lisle Library District.   

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my official signature and the corporate seal of 

the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois, this 16th day of June, 2021. 

 

 

_______________________________        

Karen Larson 

Secretary, LLD Board of Trustees 

61 



 

 

ORDINANCE 21-02 
 

ANNUAL ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING 
PUBLIC LIBRARY NON-RESIDENT CARDS 

 
Whereas, the Lisle Library District (LLD) is a tax-supported public library; and 

 
Whereas, people residing within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Lisle 
Library District pay taxes to support the Library, and so need pay no additional fee to be eligible 
to receive a Library card; and 

 
Whereas, 75 ILCS 16/30-55.60 stipulates that a person residing outside of a public library service 
area must apply for a non-resident card at the public library located closest to the person’s 
principal residence; and 

 
Whereas, the Office of the Illinois Secretary of State has issued regulations defining the closest 
public library and also providing three formulae which public libraries can use to determine the 
non-resident fee; and 

 
Whereas, the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle Library District has determined for its 2021-
2022 fiscal year, commencing July 1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022 to participate in the non-
resident reciprocal borrowing program of its regional library system and to issue non-resident 
Library cards; 

 
Now, therefore, be it and it is hereby ordained BY THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES OF THE 
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT as follows: 

 
Section 1: Individuals residing beyond the jurisdictional boundaries of the Lisle Library District, 
and residing within the boundaries of another public library, and owning no taxable property 
within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Lisle Library District, may purchase a non-resident fee 
card for the price calculated according to the box which is checked off below: 

 
 General Mathematical Formula (23 Ad. Code 3050.60 (a)); 

 
 X Tax Bill Method (23 Ad. Code 3050.60(b)); or 
 

Average Non-Resident Fee (23 Ad. Code 3050.60(c)), if authorized by the Director of this 
Illinois State Library. 
 

Section 2: Individuals residing beyond the jurisdictional boundaries of the Lisle Library District,  
but owning (as an individual, a partner, the principal stockholder, or other joint owner) taxable 
property within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Lisle Library District , or serving as a Senior 
Administrative Officer of a firm, business or other corporation owning taxable property within 
the jurisdictional boundaries of the Lisle Library District, notwithstanding anything to the 
contrary in this Ordinance, may obtain one (1) non-resident Library card without payment of the 
non-resident fee upon presentation of the most recent tax bill upon that taxable property; 
provided however, that in no event shall the privileges and use of the Library be extended to 
more than one (1) individual non-resident for each parcel of taxable property.  Each non-

62 



 

 

resident Library card issued pursuant to this Section is limited to the exclusive use of the 
individual whose name appears on its face. 

 
Section 3: The President of the Board of Library Trustees shall notify the regional library system 
in writing within 30 days of the adoption of this Ordinance, stating (a) the effective date of this 
Ordinance, (b) the beginning and ending dates of the 12-month period of validity for non-
resident library cards issued pursuant to this Ordinance, and (c) the fee formula as set forth 
herein. 

 
Section 4: The Lisle Library District shall continue to honor all non-resident Library cards 
heretofore issued by the Library, for the full term of purchase. 

 
Section 5: The Lisle Library District shall cooperate with other participating area public libraries 
and the regional library system and adjacent regional library systems to determine the 
appropriate non-resident service areas, as stated in 23 Ad. Code 3050.25. 

 
Section 6: The Policy of the Lisle Library District for service to non-residents, including a 
description of the Library’s service areas and the methods of calculating fees, shall be available 
for public inspection at the Library. 

 
Section 7: A valid non-resident Library card issued by the Lisle Library District pursuant to this 
Ordinance shall accord a non-resident Library cardholder all the services which this Library 
provides to its residents, including reciprocal borrowing privileges. 

 
Section 8: No non-resident is eligible to receive a local use Library card from the Lisle Library 
District. 

 
ADOPTED this 16th day of June, 2021 by a roll call vote as follows: 
 
AYES: ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NAYS: ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT: ______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
APPROVED by  
 
                                                         _______ 
Marjorie Bartelli 
President, LLD Board of Trustees 
 
ATTEST: 
 
                                                         _______ 
Karen Larson 
Secretary, LLD Board of Trustees 
 

63 



 

 

 
STATE OF ILLINOIS 
 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE 
 

 
 

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHENTICITY 
 
 
I, Karen Larson, hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of 

Trustees of the Lisle Library District (LLD), DuPage County, Illinois and as such I am the custodian and 

keeper of the records and files of said Library District. 

 

I do further certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of an Annual Ordinance 

Authorizing Public Library Non-Resident Cards for the 2021-2022 Fiscal Year adopted on the 16th day of 

June 2021, at a meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my official signature and the corporate seal of 

the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois, this 16th day of June, 2021. 

 

 

__________________________________ 
Karen Larson 
Secretary, LLD Board of Trustees 

64 



 

 

 

ORDINANCE 21-03 

 

REGULAR MEETING DATE ORDINANCE 

 

Be it ordained that the regular meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees shall be held at 

7:00 P.M. at the Lisle Library, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois, on the following dates: 

 

July 21, 2021 

August 11, 2021 

September 15, 2021 

October 20, 2021 

November 17, 2021 

December 15, 2021 

January 19, 2022 

February 16, 2022 

March 16, 2022 

April 20, 2022 

May 18, 2022 

June 15, 2022 

 

This Ordinance is effective immediately upon adoption. 

Adopted at the Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees this 16th of June, 2021. 

 

Board of Trustees of Lisle Library District 

 

_________________________________ 

Marjorie Bartelli 

President, LLD Board of Trustees 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Karen Larson 

Secretary, LLD Board of Trustees 

 

 

 

 

 

65 



 

 

 

 

 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 
 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE 
 
 

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHENTICITY 
 
 
I, Karen Larson, hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of 

Trustees of the Lisle Library District (LLD), DuPage County, Illinois and as such I am the custodian and 

keeper of the records and files of said Library District. 

 

I do further certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of an Ordinance setting Meeting 

Dates for the 2021-2022 Fiscal Year of the Lisle Library District Board of Trustees adopted on the 16th 

day of June 2021, at a meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District.   

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my official signature and the corporate seal of 

the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois, this 16th day of June, 2021. 

 

 

__________________________________ 
Karen Larson 
Secretary, LLD Board of Trustees 

66 



Composting: Building Your Garden from the
Ground U...
Presented by Lisle Library District at Online/Virtual Space

Want to start composting but don’t know where to start? Paul Stoffels, Illinois Master Gardener, will discuss how to create nutrient-rich material for your
garden. Equipment and methods for composting will be discussed. Q&A session follows.

 Admission Info Free Admission

 Dates & Times   Dates: 2021/05/25 - 2021/05/25
Individual Date & Times:
May 25, 2021 at 07:00 pm (Tue)

 Location Info Online/Virtual Space

MAY 25
2021

67 

https://www.artsdupage.org/
https://www.artsdupage.org/organization/lisle-library-district/
https://www.artsdupage.org/venue/online-virtual-space/


Meditation for Stress Reduction
Presented by Lisle Library District at Online/Virtual Space

Join Arlene Samsel as she offers effective meditation and demonstrates the most practical methods of controlling and calming the mind. Q&A session
follows.

 Admission Info Free Admission

 Dates & Times   Dates: 2021/05/12 - 2021/05/12
Individual Date & Times:
May 12, 2021 at 07:00 pm (Wed)

 Location Info Online/Virtual Space

MAY 12
2021

68 

https://www.artsdupage.org/
https://www.artsdupage.org/organization/lisle-library-district/
https://www.artsdupage.org/venue/online-virtual-space/


Teen Virtual Program: Felt Succulent Craft Kit
Nig...
Presented by Lisle Library District at Online/Virtual Space

Pick up a kit for this virtual craft night at the Connection Desk beginning May 3rd. Then, join us on Zoom on Friday, May 14th, from 7-8 PM to learn how
to use the supplies in your kit to make your own felt succulent! A perfect creation if you don’t have a green thumb or if you want to add a pop of color to
your room!

This is a virtual program and requires the use of a computer or device that is connected to the internet. A Zoom link will be emailed to the address you
registered with at least a day before the event.

 Admission Info Free Admission

 Dates & Times   Dates: 2021/05/14 - 2021/05/14
Individual Date & Times:
May 14, 2021 at 07:00 pm (Fri)

 Location Info Online/Virtual Space

MAY 14
2021

69 

https://www.artsdupage.org/
https://www.artsdupage.org/organization/lisle-library-district/
https://www.artsdupage.org/venue/online-virtual-space/


The Making of Asian America:  A Brief History
Presented by Lisle Library District at Online/Virtual Space

Dr. Maria Ritzema, Associate Professor of History at College of DuPage, will discuss the development of Asian American communities in the United
States, their reception, and also highlight respected and celebrated members of the Asian American community at large. Q&A session follows.

 Dates & Times   Dates: 2021/05/18 - 2021/05/18
Individual Date & Times:
May 18, 2021 at 07:00 pm (Tue)

 Location Info Online/Virtual Space

MAY 18
2021

70 

https://www.artsdupage.org/
https://www.artsdupage.org/organization/lisle-library-district/
https://www.artsdupage.org/venue/online-virtual-space/




Contact Info
Nigel Jackson
nigel@lislelibrary.org
(630)971-1675

More Info
Composting: Building Your Garden from the Ground Up

Edit  Flag

  Promote This

        

THINGS TO DO ENTERTAINMENT

Things to do in Chicago
DEC 04, 2019 AT 12:00 AM

The best things to do in Chicago and the suburbs.

The calendar is displaying all events. View virtual events only here. Some events may have changed so please verify
prior to attending. You may update or remove any submitted or canceled events here.

Composting: Building Your Garden from the Ground Up
Tuesday, May 25, 2021
7:00 pm

Lisle Library District
Lisle, IL

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3eFXDPc

Price: Free

Note: Virtual Event.

777 Fro…
View larger map

Map data ©2021 Google

Back to Event Search

Want to start composting but don't know where to start? Paul Stoffels, Illinois Master Gardener,
will discuss how to create nutrient-rich material for your garden. Equipment and methods for
composting will be discussed. Q & A session follows.

MAYOR LIGHTFOOT LOOKS FOR CHICAGO TO FULLY REOPEN BY JULY 4

SECTIONS
SUBSCRIBE  

4 weeks for only 99¢
LOG IN

71 

mailto:nigel@lislelibrary.org
tel:(630)971-1675
https://bit.ly/3eFXDPc
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/facebook/offer?url=http%3A%2F%2FChicagoTribune.cityspark.co%2Fevent%2F9053111%2F2021-05-25T19&title=Composting%3A%20Building%20Your%20Garden%20from%20the%20Ground%20Up&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2Ff41e2802-3c92-4049-aeee-2ddfb9d4e674.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Want%20to%20start%20composting%20but%20don%27t%20know%20where%20to%20start%3F%20Paul%20Stoffels%2C%20Illinois%20Master%20Gardener%2C%20will%20discuss%20how%20to%20create%20nutrient-rich%20material%20for%20your%20garden.%20Equipment%20and%20methods%20for%20composting%20will%20be%20discussed.%20Q%20%26%20A%20session%20follows.
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/twitter/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FComposting-Building-Your-Garden-from-the-Ground-Up%2F9053111%2F2021-05-25T19&title=Composting%3A%20Building%20Your%20Garden%20from%20the%20Ground%20Up&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2Ff41e2802-3c92-4049-aeee-2ddfb9d4e674.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Want%20to%20start%20composting%20but%20don%27t%20know%20where%20to%20start%3F%20Paul%20Stoffels%2C%20Illinois%20Master%20Gardener%2C%20will%20discuss%20how%20to%20create%20nutrient-rich%20material%20for%20your%20garden.%20Equipment%20and%20methods%20for%20composting%20will%20be%20discussed.%20Q%20%26%20A%20session%20follows.
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/linkedin/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FComposting-Building-Your-Garden-from-the-Ground-Up%2F9053111%2F2021-05-25T19&title=Composting%3A%20Building%20Your%20Garden%20from%20the%20Ground%20Up&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2Ff41e2802-3c92-4049-aeee-2ddfb9d4e674.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Want%20to%20start%20composting%20but%20don%27t%20know%20where%20to%20start%3F%20Paul%20Stoffels%2C%20Illinois%20Master%20Gardener%2C%20will%20discuss%20how%20to%20create%20nutrient-rich%20material%20for%20your%20garden.%20Equipment%20and%20methods%20for%20composting%20will%20be%20discussed.%20Q%20%26%20A%20session%20follows.
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/pinterest/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FComposting-Building-Your-Garden-from-the-Ground-Up%2F9053111%2F2021-05-25T19&title=Composting%3A%20Building%20Your%20Garden%20from%20the%20Ground%20Up&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2Ff41e2802-3c92-4049-aeee-2ddfb9d4e674.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Want%20to%20start%20composting%20but%20don%27t%20know%20where%20to%20start%3F%20Paul%20Stoffels%2C%20Illinois%20Master%20Gardener%2C%20will%20discuss%20how%20to%20create%20nutrient-rich%20material%20for%20your%20garden.%20Equipment%20and%20methods%20for%20composting%20will%20be%20discussed.%20Q%20%26%20A%20session%20follows.
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/email/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FComposting-Building-Your-Garden-from-the-Ground-Up%2F9053111%2F2021-05-25T19&title=Composting%3A%20Building%20Your%20Garden%20from%20the%20Ground%20Up&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2Ff41e2802-3c92-4049-aeee-2ddfb9d4e674.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Want%20to%20start%20composting%20but%20don%27t%20know%20where%20to%20start%3F%20Paul%20Stoffels%2C%20Illinois%20Master%20Gardener%2C%20will%20discuss%20how%20to%20create%20nutrient-rich%20material%20for%20your%20garden.%20Equipment%20and%20methods%20for%20composting%20will%20be%20discussed.%20Q%20%26%20A%20session%20follows.
https://www.chicagotribune.com/entertainment/things-to-do/#nt=taxonomy-article
https://www.chicagotribune.com/entertainment/#nt=taxonomy-article
https://hub.cityspark.com/
https://bit.ly/3eFXDPc
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=41.796431,-88.066943&z=10&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=embed&q=777%20Front%20St%20Lisle%2C%20IL%2060532
mailto:?subject=Things%20to%20do%20in%20Chicago&body=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html
https://www.chicagotribune.com/coronavirus/ct-coronavirus-chicago-lightfoot-pritzker-reopening-july-20210504-5n5spwz67fbmtadrumgt5qbb5u-story.html#nt=screamer
https://www.chicagotribune.com/?#nt=mastheadnavbar




Contact Info
Nigel Jackson
nigel@lislelibrary.org
(630)971-1675

More Info
Meditation for Stress Reduction

Edit  Flag

  Promote This

        

ADVERTISEMENT

THINGS TO DO ENTERTAINMENT

Things to do in Chicago
DEC 04, 2019 AT 12:00 AM

The best things to do in Chicago and the suburbs.
 

The calendar is displaying all events. View virtual events only here. Some events may have changed so please verify prior to
attending. You may update or remove any submitted or canceled events here.

Meditation for Stress Reduction
Wednesday, May 12, 2021
7:00 pm

Lisle Library District
Lisle, IL

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3nwFl79

Price: Free

Note: Virtual Event.

777 Fro…
View larger map

Map data ©2021 Google

Back to Event Search

Join Arlene Samsel as she offers effective meditation and demonstrates the most practical methods of
controlling and calming the mind. Q&A session follows.

LEARN MORE ABOUT SUBSCRIPTIONS

Watch live: Gov. Pritzker, Mayor
Lightfoot give update on reopening
efforts

Daily horoscope for May 4,
2021

Has the Chicago Bears
defense gotten any better
after an offseason with no…

Ask Amy
man won

SECTIONS
SUBSCRIBE  

4 weeks for only 99¢
LOG IN

72 

mailto:nigel@lislelibrary.org
tel:(630)971-1675
https://bit.ly/3nwFl79
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/facebook/offer?url=http%3A%2F%2FChicagoTribune.cityspark.co%2Fevent%2F9053014%2F2021-05-12T19&title=Meditation%20for%20Stress%20Reduction&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F7f80bab7-56a9-4231-be70-8a8520fd0b15.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Join%20Arlene%20Samsel%20as%20she%20offers%20effective%20meditation%20and%20demonstrates%20the%20most%20practical%20methods%20of%20controlling%20and%20calming%20the%20mind.%20Q%26A%20session%20follows.
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/twitter/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FMeditation-for-Stress-Reduction%2F9053014%2F2021-05-12T19&title=Meditation%20for%20Stress%20Reduction&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F7f80bab7-56a9-4231-be70-8a8520fd0b15.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Join%20Arlene%20Samsel%20as%20she%20offers%20effective%20meditation%20and%20demonstrates%20the%20most%20practical%20methods%20of%20controlling%20and%20calming%20the%20mind.%20Q%26A%20session%20follows.
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/linkedin/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FMeditation-for-Stress-Reduction%2F9053014%2F2021-05-12T19&title=Meditation%20for%20Stress%20Reduction&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F7f80bab7-56a9-4231-be70-8a8520fd0b15.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Join%20Arlene%20Samsel%20as%20she%20offers%20effective%20meditation%20and%20demonstrates%20the%20most%20practical%20methods%20of%20controlling%20and%20calming%20the%20mind.%20Q%26A%20session%20follows.
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/pinterest/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FMeditation-for-Stress-Reduction%2F9053014%2F2021-05-12T19&title=Meditation%20for%20Stress%20Reduction&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F7f80bab7-56a9-4231-be70-8a8520fd0b15.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Join%20Arlene%20Samsel%20as%20she%20offers%20effective%20meditation%20and%20demonstrates%20the%20most%20practical%20methods%20of%20controlling%20and%20calming%20the%20mind.%20Q%26A%20session%20follows.
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/email/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FMeditation-for-Stress-Reduction%2F9053014%2F2021-05-12T19&title=Meditation%20for%20Stress%20Reduction&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F7f80bab7-56a9-4231-be70-8a8520fd0b15.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Join%20Arlene%20Samsel%20as%20she%20offers%20effective%20meditation%20and%20demonstrates%20the%20most%20practical%20methods%20of%20controlling%20and%20calming%20the%20mind.%20Q%26A%20session%20follows.
https://www.chicagotribune.com/entertainment/things-to-do/#nt=taxonomy-article
https://www.chicagotribune.com/entertainment/#nt=taxonomy-article
https://hub.cityspark.com/
https://bit.ly/3nwFl79
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=41.796431,-88.066943&z=10&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=embed&q=777%20Front%20St%20Lisle%2C%20IL%2060532
mailto:?subject=Things%20to%20do%20in%20Chicago&body=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html
https://www.chicagotribune.com/news/ct-cb-chicago-tribune-story.html#int=advisory_digital_leverage-subscription__&nt=screamer
https://www.chicagotribune.com/horoscopes/sns-daily-horoscopes-05042021-20210504-ufuf5p3h2va4dlcjpoxam6mnuu-story.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/sports/bears/ct-cb-chicago-bears-defense-sean-desai-eddie-goldman-20210504-7ygjdmbl7zenrekv4w3thzcq2m-story.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/news/ct-aud-live-stream-video-secondary-20210211-qs42hwfvlrg2rkvjefpqr3gjxq-htmlstory.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/horoscopes/sns-daily-horoscopes-05042021-20210504-ufuf5p3h2va4dlcjpoxam6mnuu-story.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/sports/bears/ct-cb-chicago-bears-defense-sean-desai-eddie-goldman-20210504-7ygjdmbl7zenrekv4w3thzcq2m-story.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/lifestyles/ask-amy/ct-aud-ask-amy-0504-20210504-ihrwcnjibrfzdpozdsoequevqi-story.html#nt=tertiarynavbar&nt=ticker
https://www.chicagotribune.com/?#nt=mastheadnavbar


Composting: Building Your Garden from the Ground Up

Want to start composting but don't know where to start? Paul Stoffels, Illinois Master Gardener, will discuss how to create nutrient-rich material for your
garden. Equipment and methods for composting will be discussed. Q&A session follows. 

Date & Time

May 25, 2021

7:00PM

Location

Lisle Library District

Get Directions

More Info

Event Website

Free

Home & Garden Gardening Lisle Library District Virtual Program Compost Lisle

Share

Browse More Events

777 Front St
View larger map

Report a map errorMap data ©2021

ShareTweetLike 0 Save

Add to CalendarAdd to Calendar

73 

http://www.dupageneighbors.com/
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/businesses/il-lisle-lisle-library-district
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=777%20Front%20Street%20%20Lisle%20IL%2060532
https://bit.ly/3vtcOC3
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar?category_id=1154
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/gardening/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/lisle-library-district/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/virtual-program/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/compost/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=41.796431,-88.066943&z=15&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=embed&q=777%20Front%20St%20Lisle%2C%20IL%2060532
https://www.google.com/maps/@41.7964312,-88.0669428,15z/data=!10m1!1e1!12b1?source=apiv3&rapsrc=apiv3
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?original_referer=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dupageneighbors.com%2F&ref_src=twsrc%5Etfw&text=Composting%3A%20Building%20Your%20Garden%20from%20the%20Ground%20Up%3A&tw_p=tweetbutton&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dupageneighbors.com%2Fevents%2F203271%2Fcomposting-building-your-garden-from-the-ground-up%23.YJBccUzk8pc.twitter


Meditation for Stress Reduction

Join Arlene Samsel as she offers effective meditation and demonstrates the most practical methods of controlling and calming the mind. Q&A session
follows.

Date & Time

May 12, 2021

7:00PM

Location

Lisle Library District

Get Directions

More Info

Event Website

(630)971-1675

Free

Health & Wellness Lisle Library District Meditation Virtual Program Lisle

Share

Browse More Events

777 Front St
View larger map

Report a map errorMap data ©2021

Share 4TweetLike 0 Save

Add to CalendarAdd to Calendar

74 

http://www.dupageneighbors.com/
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/businesses/il-lisle-lisle-library-district
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=777%20Front%20Street%20%20Lisle%20IL%2060532
https://bit.ly/2QG96q6
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar?category_id=714
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/lisle-library-district/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/meditation/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/virtual-program/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=41.796431,-88.066943&z=15&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=embed&q=777%20Front%20St%20Lisle%2C%20IL%2060532
https://www.google.com/maps/@41.7964312,-88.0669428,15z/data=!10m1!1e1!12b1?source=apiv3&rapsrc=apiv3
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?original_referer=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dupageneighbors.com%2F&ref_src=twsrc%5Etfw&text=Meditation%20for%20Stress%20Reduction%3A&tw_p=tweetbutton&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dupageneighbors.com%2Fevents%2F203265%2Fmeditation-for-stress-reduction%23.YJBSY6gWmgk.twitter


Teen Virtual Program: Felt Succulent Craft Kit Night

Pick up a kit for this virtual craft night at the Connection Desk beginning May 3rd. Then, join us on Zoom on Friday, May 14th, from 7-8 PM to learn
how to use the supplies in your kit to make your own felt succulent! A perfect creation if you don't have a green thumb or if you want to add a pop of
color to your room!

This is a virtual program and requires the use of a computer or device that is connected to the internet. A Zoom link will be emailed to the address you
registered with at least a day before the event.

Date & Time

May 14, 2021

7:00PM

Location

Lisle Library District

Get Directions

More Info

Event Website

(630)971-1675

Free

Crafts & Hobbies Teens Arts & Crafts Virtual Program Lisle

777 Front St
View larger map

Report a map errorMap data ©2021

Add to CalendarAdd to Calendar

75 

http://www.dupageneighbors.com/
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/businesses/il-lisle-lisle-library-district
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=777%20Front%20Street%20%20Lisle%20IL%2060532
https://bit.ly/3gPGfue
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar?category_id=801
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/teens/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/arts-crafts/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/virtual-program/events
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=41.796431,-88.066943&z=15&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=embed&q=777%20Front%20St%20Lisle%2C%20IL%2060532
https://www.google.com/maps/@41.7964312,-88.0669428,15z/data=!10m1!1e1!12b1?source=apiv3&rapsrc=apiv3


The Making of Asian America:  A Brief History

Dr. Maria Ritzema, Associate Professor of History at College of DuPage, will discuss the development of Asian American communities in the United
States, their reception, and also highlight respected and celebrated members of the Asian American community at large. Q&A session follows. 

Date & Time

May 18, 2021

7:00PM

Location

Lisle Library District

Get Directions

More Info

Event Website

(630)971-1675

Free

Library History Lisle Library District Virtual Program Lisle

Share

Browse More Events

777 Front St
View larger map

Report a map errorMap data ©2021

ShareTweetLike 0 Save

Add to CalendarAdd to Calendar

76 

http://www.dupageneighbors.com/
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/businesses/il-lisle-lisle-library-district
https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=777%20Front%20Street%20%20Lisle%20IL%2060532
https://bit.ly/3t4uLVS
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar?category_id=800
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/history/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/lisle-library-district/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/tags/virtual-program/events
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=41.796431,-88.066943&z=15&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=embed&q=777%20Front%20St%20Lisle%2C%20IL%2060532
https://www.google.com/maps/@41.7964312,-88.0669428,15z/data=!10m1!1e1!12b1?source=apiv3&rapsrc=apiv3
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?original_referer=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dupageneighbors.com%2F&ref_src=twsrc%5Etfw&text=The%20Making%20of%20Asian%20America%3A%20%20%EF%BB%BFA%20Brief%20History&tw_p=tweetbutton&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dupageneighbors.com%2Fevents%2F203269%2Fthe-making-of-asian-america-a-brief-history%23.YJBabh6ie4A.twitter




Contact Info
Nigel Jackson
nigel@lislelibrary.org
(630)971-1675

More Info
Teen Virtual Program: Felt Succulent Craft Kit Night

Edit  Flag

  Promote This

        

ADVERTISEMENT

THINGS TO DO ENTERTAINMENT

Things to do in Chicago
DEC 04, 2019 AT 12:00 AM

The best things to do in Chicago and the suburbs.
 

The calendar is displaying all events. View virtual events only here. Some events may have changed so please verify prior to
attending. You may update or remove any submitted or canceled events here.

Teen Virtual Program: Felt Succulent Craft Kit Night
Friday, May 14, 2021
7:00 pm

Lisle Library District
Lisle, IL

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3sWqdkp

Price: Free

Note: Virtual Event.

777 Fro…
View larger map

Map data ©2021 Google

Back to Event Search

Pick up a kit for this virtual craft night at the Connection Desk beginning May 3rd. Then, join us on Zoom
on Friday, May 14th, from 7-8 PM to learn how to use the supplies in your kit to make your own felt
succulent! A perfect creation if you don't have a green thumb or if you want to add a pop of color to your
room!

MAYOR LIGHTFOOT LOOKS FOR CHICAGO TO FULLY REOPEN BY JULY 4

SECTIONS
SUBSCRIBE  

4 weeks for only 99¢
LOG IN

77 

mailto:nigel@lislelibrary.org
tel:(630)971-1675
https://bit.ly/3sWqdkp
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/facebook/offer?url=http%3A%2F%2FChicagoTribune.cityspark.co%2Fevent%2F9053034%2F2021-05-14T19&title=Teen%20Virtual%20Program%3A%20Felt%20Succulent%20Craft%20Kit%20Night&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2Fb852f2f7-d7ed-4aaf-a677-7040187c90aa.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Pick%20up%20a%20kit%20for%20this%20virtual%20craft%20night%20at%20the%20Connection%20Desk%20beginning%20May%203rd.%20Then%2C%20join%20us%20on%20Zoom%20on%20Friday%2C%20May%2014th%2C%20from%207-8%20PM%20to%20learn%20how%20to%20use%20the%20supplies%20in%20your%20kit%20to%20make%20your%20own%20felt%20succulent!%20A%20perfect%20creation%20if%20you%20don%27t%20have%20a%20green%20thumb%20or%20if%20you%20want%20to%20add%20a%20pop%20of%20color%20to%20your%20room!
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/twitter/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FTeen-Virtual-Program-Felt-Succulent-Craft-Kit-Night%2F9053034%2F2021-05-14T19&title=Teen%20Virtual%20Program%3A%20Felt%20Succulent%20Craft%20Kit%20Night&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2Fb852f2f7-d7ed-4aaf-a677-7040187c90aa.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Pick%20up%20a%20kit%20for%20this%20virtual%20craft%20night%20at%20the%20Connection%20Desk%20beginning%20May%203rd.%20Then%2C%20join%20us%20on%20Zoom%20on%20Friday%2C%20May%2014th%2C%20from%207-8%20PM%20to%20learn%20how%20to%20use%20the%20supplies%20in%20your%20kit%20to%20make%20your%20own%20felt%20succulent!%20A%20perfect%20creation%20if%20you%20don%27t%20have%20a%20green%20thumb%20or%20if%20you%20want%20to%20add%20a%20pop%20of%20color%20to%20your%20room!
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/linkedin/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FTeen-Virtual-Program-Felt-Succulent-Craft-Kit-Night%2F9053034%2F2021-05-14T19&title=Teen%20Virtual%20Program%3A%20Felt%20Succulent%20Craft%20Kit%20Night&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2Fb852f2f7-d7ed-4aaf-a677-7040187c90aa.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Pick%20up%20a%20kit%20for%20this%20virtual%20craft%20night%20at%20the%20Connection%20Desk%20beginning%20May%203rd.%20Then%2C%20join%20us%20on%20Zoom%20on%20Friday%2C%20May%2014th%2C%20from%207-8%20PM%20to%20learn%20how%20to%20use%20the%20supplies%20in%20your%20kit%20to%20make%20your%20own%20felt%20succulent!%20A%20perfect%20creation%20if%20you%20don%27t%20have%20a%20green%20thumb%20or%20if%20you%20want%20to%20add%20a%20pop%20of%20color%20to%20your%20room!
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/pinterest/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FTeen-Virtual-Program-Felt-Succulent-Craft-Kit-Night%2F9053034%2F2021-05-14T19&title=Teen%20Virtual%20Program%3A%20Felt%20Succulent%20Craft%20Kit%20Night&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2Fb852f2f7-d7ed-4aaf-a677-7040187c90aa.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Pick%20up%20a%20kit%20for%20this%20virtual%20craft%20night%20at%20the%20Connection%20Desk%20beginning%20May%203rd.%20Then%2C%20join%20us%20on%20Zoom%20on%20Friday%2C%20May%2014th%2C%20from%207-8%20PM%20to%20learn%20how%20to%20use%20the%20supplies%20in%20your%20kit%20to%20make%20your%20own%20felt%20succulent!%20A%20perfect%20creation%20if%20you%20don%27t%20have%20a%20green%20thumb%20or%20if%20you%20want%20to%20add%20a%20pop%20of%20color%20to%20your%20room!
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/email/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FTeen-Virtual-Program-Felt-Succulent-Craft-Kit-Night%2F9053034%2F2021-05-14T19&title=Teen%20Virtual%20Program%3A%20Felt%20Succulent%20Craft%20Kit%20Night&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2Fb852f2f7-d7ed-4aaf-a677-7040187c90aa.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Pick%20up%20a%20kit%20for%20this%20virtual%20craft%20night%20at%20the%20Connection%20Desk%20beginning%20May%203rd.%20Then%2C%20join%20us%20on%20Zoom%20on%20Friday%2C%20May%2014th%2C%20from%207-8%20PM%20to%20learn%20how%20to%20use%20the%20supplies%20in%20your%20kit%20to%20make%20your%20own%20felt%20succulent!%20A%20perfect%20creation%20if%20you%20don%27t%20have%20a%20green%20thumb%20or%20if%20you%20want%20to%20add%20a%20pop%20of%20color%20to%20your%20room!
https://www.chicagotribune.com/entertainment/things-to-do/#nt=taxonomy-article
https://www.chicagotribune.com/entertainment/#nt=taxonomy-article
https://hub.cityspark.com/
https://bit.ly/3sWqdkp
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=41.796431,-88.066943&z=10&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=embed&q=777%20Front%20St%20Lisle%2C%20IL%2060532
mailto:?subject=Things%20to%20do%20in%20Chicago&body=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html
https://www.chicagotribune.com/coronavirus/ct-coronavirus-chicago-lightfoot-pritzker-reopening-july-20210504-5n5spwz67fbmtadrumgt5qbb5u-story.html#nt=screamer
https://www.chicagotribune.com/?#nt=mastheadnavbar




Contact Info
Nigel Jackson
nigel@lislelibrary.org
(630)971-1675

More Info
The Making of Asian America: A Brief History

Edit  Flag

  Promote This

        

ADVERTISEMENT

THINGS TO DO ENTERTAINMENT

Things to do in Chicago
DEC 04, 2019 AT 12:00 AM

The best things to do in Chicago and the suburbs.
 

The calendar is displaying all events. View virtual events only here. Some events may have changed so please verify prior to
attending. You may update or remove any submitted or canceled events here.

The Making of Asian America: A Brief History
Tuesday, May 18, 2021
7:00 pm

Lisle Library District
Lisle, IL

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3t0zhoG

Price: Free

Note: Virtual Event.

777 Fro…
View larger map

Map data ©2021 Google

Back to Event Search

Dr. Maria Ritzema, Associate Professor of History at College of DuPage, will discuss the development of
Asian American communities in the United States, their reception, and also highlight respected and
celebrated members of the Asian American community at large. Q&A session follows.

MAYOR LIGHTFOOT LOOKS FOR CHICAGO TO FULLY REOPEN BY JULY 4

SECTIONS
SUBSCRIBE  

4 weeks for only 99¢
LOG IN

78 

mailto:nigel@lislelibrary.org
tel:(630)971-1675
https://bit.ly/3t0zhoG
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/facebook/offer?url=http%3A%2F%2FChicagoTribune.cityspark.co%2Fevent%2F9053071%2F2021-05-18T19&title=The%20Making%20of%20Asian%20America%3A%20A%20Brief%20History&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F9b715326-c114-46d5-b1b3-a4dbb14e6514.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Dr.%20Maria%20Ritzema%2C%20Associate%20Professor%20of%20History%20at%20College%20of%20DuPage%2C%20will%20discuss%20the%20development%20of%20Asian%20American%20communities%20in%20the%20United%20States%2C%20their%20reception%2C%20and%20also%20highlight%20respected%20and%20celebrated%20members%20of%20the%20Asian%20American%20community%20at%20large.%20Q%26A%20session%20follows.
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/twitter/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FThe-Making-of-Asian-America-A-Brief-History%2F9053071%2F2021-05-18T19&title=The%20Making%20of%20Asian%20America%3A%20A%20Brief%20History&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F9b715326-c114-46d5-b1b3-a4dbb14e6514.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Dr.%20Maria%20Ritzema%2C%20Associate%20Professor%20of%20History%20at%20College%20of%20DuPage%2C%20will%20discuss%20the%20development%20of%20Asian%20American%20communities%20in%20the%20United%20States%2C%20their%20reception%2C%20and%20also%20highlight%20respected%20and%20celebrated%20members%20of%20the%20Asian%20American%20community%20at%20large.%20Q%26A%20session%20follows.
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/linkedin/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FThe-Making-of-Asian-America-A-Brief-History%2F9053071%2F2021-05-18T19&title=The%20Making%20of%20Asian%20America%3A%20A%20Brief%20History&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F9b715326-c114-46d5-b1b3-a4dbb14e6514.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Dr.%20Maria%20Ritzema%2C%20Associate%20Professor%20of%20History%20at%20College%20of%20DuPage%2C%20will%20discuss%20the%20development%20of%20Asian%20American%20communities%20in%20the%20United%20States%2C%20their%20reception%2C%20and%20also%20highlight%20respected%20and%20celebrated%20members%20of%20the%20Asian%20American%20community%20at%20large.%20Q%26A%20session%20follows.
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/pinterest/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FThe-Making-of-Asian-America-A-Brief-History%2F9053071%2F2021-05-18T19&title=The%20Making%20of%20Asian%20America%3A%20A%20Brief%20History&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F9b715326-c114-46d5-b1b3-a4dbb14e6514.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Dr.%20Maria%20Ritzema%2C%20Associate%20Professor%20of%20History%20at%20College%20of%20DuPage%2C%20will%20discuss%20the%20development%20of%20Asian%20American%20communities%20in%20the%20United%20States%2C%20their%20reception%2C%20and%20also%20highlight%20respected%20and%20celebrated%20members%20of%20the%20Asian%20American%20community%20at%20large.%20Q%26A%20session%20follows.
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/email/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FThe-Making-of-Asian-America-A-Brief-History%2F9053071%2F2021-05-18T19&title=The%20Making%20of%20Asian%20America%3A%20A%20Brief%20History&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F9b715326-c114-46d5-b1b3-a4dbb14e6514.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=Dr.%20Maria%20Ritzema%2C%20Associate%20Professor%20of%20History%20at%20College%20of%20DuPage%2C%20will%20discuss%20the%20development%20of%20Asian%20American%20communities%20in%20the%20United%20States%2C%20their%20reception%2C%20and%20also%20highlight%20respected%20and%20celebrated%20members%20of%20the%20Asian%20American%20community%20at%20large.%20Q%26A%20session%20follows.
https://www.chicagotribune.com/entertainment/things-to-do/#nt=taxonomy-article
https://www.chicagotribune.com/entertainment/#nt=taxonomy-article
https://hub.cityspark.com/
https://bit.ly/3t0zhoG
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=41.796431,-88.066943&z=10&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=embed&q=777%20Front%20St%20Lisle%2C%20IL%2060532
mailto:?subject=Things%20to%20do%20in%20Chicago&body=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html
https://www.chicagotribune.com/coronavirus/ct-coronavirus-chicago-lightfoot-pritzker-reopening-july-20210504-5n5spwz67fbmtadrumgt5qbb5u-story.html#nt=screamer
https://www.chicagotribune.com/?#nt=mastheadnavbar


 

1 
 

APPROVED 
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

PERSONNEL & POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING 

March 8, 2021 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call   

Present: 

Emily Swistak - Secretary | Chair (via GoToWebinar) 

Marjorie Bartelli - Vice President (via GoToWebinar) 

Thomas Duffy - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 

Thomas Hummel - President 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director/Ex-officio 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director/Ex-officio 

 

Also Present: 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

3. Approve Minutes of the November 11, 2020 Personnel-Policy Committee Meeting 

MOTION: Trustee Duffy moved to approve the minutes of the November 11, 2020 

Personnel-Policy Committee Meeting. Vice President Bartelli seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. LLD Policy 300: Library Cards - update/draft/discussion 

 

Director Weinstein provided updates on items D3 and E3 of LLD Policy 300: Library Cards 

in regards to the Cards for Kids Act and the replacement of LLD cards. 

 

Discussion: President Hummel asked for clarification regarding nonresidents 

who qualify for cards. Director Weinstein clarified that nonresidents who are 

below a certain income level and reside closest to the LLD qualify. President 

Hummel asked for clarification on the removal of item E3. Director Weinstein 

explained that E3 is addressed in another policy. 

 

The Committee agreed to recommend LLD Policy 300: Library Cards for Board approval at 

the next regular meeting. 

 

5. LLD Policy 670: Library Security - update/draft/discussion 

 

Director Weinstein provided updates on LLD Policy 670: Library Security, regarding alarm 

systems, security cameras, and staffing.  

 

79 



 

2 
 

Discussion: Secretary Swistak suggested keeping terminology uniform. 

Director Weinstein stated staff would update item D1 to keep terminology 

uniform. Vice President Bartelli mentioned a missing word in item C4 and 

asked about video footage. Director Weinstein stated that footage is used for 

security purposes. Vice President Bartelli asked about 911 calls placed by 

patrons.  Director Weinstein stated that patrons may call 911 at any time. 

Trustee Duffy suggested adding language to C5.  President Hummel 

commented on security cameras.  

 

The Committee agreed to recommend LLD Policy 670: Library Security for Board approval 

at the next regular meeting. 

 

6. LLD Policy 315: Loan Periods - update/draft/discussion 

 

Director Weinstein provided updates on LLD Policy 315: Loan Periods regarding changing 

the number of times materials could be renewed from two times to three. 

 

Discussion: Secretary Swistak agreed that changing the renewal times was a 

good idea. Vice President Bartelli agreed. Trustee Duffy commented on 

increased hold times and also agreed. President Hummel agreed. 

 

The Committee agreed to recommend LLD Policy 315: Loan Periods for Board approval at 

the next regular meeting. 

 

7. LLD Policy 902: (New) Library Service and the Americans with Disabilities Act - 

draft/discussion 

 

Director Weinstein provided on overview of LLD Policy 902: Library Service and the 

Americans with Disabilities Act which was recommended by the ILA Standards chapter 

2/Governance. 

 

Discussion: Secretary Swistak asked about terminology in item A1, clarification 

on TBBS, and pointed out a typo in item C3. Vice President Bartelli asked 

about items B2, C2, and E. Director Weinstein stated that there are strict 

guidelines regarding service animals and that the LLD complies with the 

Service Animal Access Act. Secretary Swistak suggested adding language to 

the Patron Code of Conduct regarding service animals. Trustee Duffy 

suggested including programs for patrons with disabilities. Secretary Swistak 

mentioned that next policy on the agenda would address disabilities. 

 

The Committee agreed to recommend LLD Policy 902: Library Service and the Americans 

with Disabilities Act for Board approval at the next regular meeting. 

 

80 



 

3 
 

8. LLD Policy 430: (New) Equity, Diversity, & Inclusion - draft/discussion 

 

Director Weinstein provided on overview of LLD Policy 430: Equity, Diversity, & Inclusion. 

 

Discussion: Secretary Swistak suggested adding a comma after the word 

‘background’ in the opening paragraph, as well as in item A2. Secretary 

Swistak spoke of an experience with a resident. Vice president Bartelli 

discussed LGBTQ+ language and language in the opening paragraph. Director 

Weinstein suggested adding the word ‘display’ to item B3 and discussed 

supportive statements in the opening paragraph.  Trustee Duffy discussed the 

implementation of the policy and suggested having progress reports.  

President Hummel stated that he liked the policy as presented. He discussed 

examples of diversity displays and discussed public restrooms. President 

Hummel suggested adding new language in the first sentence of the opening 

paragraph. The Committee agreed to move the policy forward with suggested 

changes. 

 

The Committee agreed to recommend LLD Policy 430: Equity, Diversity, & Inclusion for 

Board approval at the next regular meeting. 

 

9. LLD Policy 665: (New) Recordings: Photography, Audio, & Video at the LLD - 

draft/discussion 

 

Director Weinstein provided on overview of LLD Policy 665: Recordings: Photography, 

Audio, & Video at the LLD. 

 

Discussion: Secretary Swistak pointed out a typo in item B. Trustee Duffy 

spoke about item A4. Director Weinstein explained the Library Confidentiality 

Act. Trustee Duffy suggested that the Library Confidentiality Act could be 

referenced in item A4. President Hummel discussed recordings for political 

purposes.  Director Weinstein suggested adding language that indicates that 

all efforts will be made to not include participants that do not wish to be 

recorded. Trustee Duffy asked if political use was considered commercial use. 

Director Weinstein suggested adding different terminology. Committee 

members voiced their opinions on recordings for political use. The Committee 

agreed to move the policy forward with suggested changes.  

 

The Committee agreed to recommend LLD Policy 665: Recordings: Photography, Audio, & 

Video at the LLD for Board approval at the next regular meeting. 

 

 

 

 

81 



 

4 
 

10. Director evaluation - draft/discussion 

 

Secretary Swistak provided an overview. Committee members discussed the Director’s 

evaluation and to continue work on a standardized form at a future Committee meeting. 

 

11. Adjourn 

MOTION: Vice President Bartelli moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Duffy seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

 

The meeting adjourned at 8:56 p.m. 

 

Recorded by: 

 

_____________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Personnel & Policy Committee on June 1, 2021. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________ 

Emily Swistak, Committee Chair 

82 


